# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2018 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

### DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

October is Bully Prevention and Breast Cancer Awareness Month. Every day in October we will have an Inspirational Thought or Quote of the day and an Action of the Day. Today's quote is "Be an encourager. The world has plenty of critics already" Take time to say something nice to someone.

Attention all Seniors. Have you submitted your URL for your Senior Project presentations? If you haven't done so, please fill out the form at: bit.ly/2019sp\_stusurvey We are unable to make a schedule without your information. Mahalo.

## PTSA REFLECTIONS ANNOUNCEMENT:

Feeling creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Heroes Around Me".

All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at <u>www.LahainalunaPTSA.org</u>, in the school library, or you can email <u>lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com</u> to request them. <u>The deadline to submit entries is Wednesday</u>, <u>November 21st.</u>

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

<u>Aloha Club:</u> There is an Aloha Club meeting today, October 2nd at lunch in the library. Club fees of \$5 are due and we will be discussing our projects for the year. See you there!

<u>Health Pathway students</u> please join us today, Tuesday, October 2nd for a club meeting during lunch at P-16! if you haven't paid for club shirts the price now is \$20. Please be prompt and come over to our 2nd HOSA meeting of the year.

**<u>FFA students.</u>** Just a reminder that we have a meeting tomorrow at Mr. Ideoka's room during lunch so come down. See you there!

The Lahainaluna High School GSA (Gay Straight Alliance) will be having their first meeting of the school year on Wednesday, October 3rd at J203 (Ms. Zupancic's room) during lunch period. Hope to see you there!

<u>Anime Club:</u> Permission forms for this Friday's Cosplay anime night are available so come down to K-11 during recess or lunch only. Also, there is a general meeting this Friday at lunch. Thank you!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

<u>Any girls interested in playing water polo?</u> If yes, we have a meeting on Wednesday October 3rd at lunch in Uncle Colin's room, X27! See you there!!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PEPPERONI PIZZA POCKET, SYRUP, AND MIXED FRUIT. LUNCH: GOLDEN CHICKEN TENDERS, WHOLE GRAIN RICE, MIXED VEGETABLES, SALAD, AND FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Hanalei Hartman-Riklon and Ryunosuke Hattori. Wednesday's monitors are: Nahonoapiilani Hefner and Taylor Henke.